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Dear editors, referees and all readers,

We are very sorry that there is a mistake in the section 2.1 in Materials and methods.
The number of SCAN stations used in this paper should be 12 rather than 31. The
Table 1 also includes the information of the 19 stations which were not used in this
study. The corrected version of Table 1 is attached. Really sorry for the confusion.

Sincerely, Xiaodong Gao

Please also note the supplement to this comment:
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http://www.hydrol-earth-syst-sci-discuss.net/hess-2016-617/hess-2016-617-AC1-
supplement.pdf
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